From: David Bolzon [david.bolzon@ericsson.com]

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:24 AM

To: Terre Wolak Intertek

Cc: Jim Pierce Intertek

Subject: Permissive Change - RRUL 11 B4 Co-Site VZTAKRC131143-3 (1 of 3)

Attachments: RRUL 11 B4 CS PC 1.4MHz Intertek Form 731 EC_DB.pdf
Terre, David
Please find attached the Permissive Change Test Report and 731 Form for TCB FCC

Grant submission.
I will send the files in 3 emails due to the size.

Please confirm receipt.

FCC ID: VZTAKRC131143-3

Product Name: Ericsson KRC 131 143/3, RRUL 11 B4 Co-Site AWS 2110-2155MHz
Remote Radio Unit (LTE)

Permissive Change Summary

Additional Bandwidth added to the existing Approved RRUL 11 Product KRC 131 143/3
(Grant VZTAKRC131143-3) to permit operation over 1.4MHz Bandwidth as well as the
existing 5MHz and 10MHz Bandwidths.

Thank you in advance

Regards

David

DAVID BOLZOM
Hardware Developer,
Object Leader, Regulatory ! Product Integrity

Ericsson Canada

DU Radio, BU Networks

3500 Carling Avenue

Ottawa, On, K2H BED, Canada
FPhone +1.613.765.8758
Mobile +1.613.219.5802

david bolzon@ercsson.com
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